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From: . s9(2)a) © |@tcil.conz>

Sent: Tuesday 6 September 2016 9:59 a.m. '

To: Josh Adams

Ce: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: £ RE: To check with Josh whether this is a notification or an email [IN-

CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Thanks so it’s a iwi notification — thanks

5 9(2)(a)

From: Josh Adams [mailto:Josh.Adams@mbie.govt.nz}

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2016 9:56 AM

To: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz>

Subject: RE: To check with Josh whether this i isa no'uf~ cation or an email [m -CONFIDENCE: REI,EASE EXT ERNAL]

H' |ml.l

When NZP&M receives a new application we are requiredtq tonsult with iwi. Re parmh wutbdrawal's we notify iwi
as a courtesy.

Rgds,
Josh.
From: s 9(2)(a) \\ )@Lgll co.nz) .

Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2016 4:36 p,m.

To: Josh Adams :

Subject: FW: To check with Josh whether thisisa noif.)n or an email

Hi Josh — can you let'me know where ouq_friehds are getting this info from please?
Cheers

» W2%a)

From:| s9(2)(a) |

Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2016 4:31 PM
To:| A\ 592)@) tcil.co.nz>

Subject:To check with Josh whether this is a notification or an email
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s 9(2)a)

“
From: s 9(2)(a) ®tcilcomz>
Sent: Monday, 12 September 2016 2:06 p.m.
To: AJ Miliward
Subject: FW: Protest at Evolution's NZ drill site

Hello AJ — can you give me a call on this subject when You get a moment please S 9(2)(a) |

Cheers

§9(2)a)

From: S 9(2)(a) (
Sent: Monday, 12 September 2016 1:30 PM : AN\ %
To:S 9(2)(a) : @teilconz>; S 9(2)(Q) atcilco.nz>; § 9(;)@) \‘} ¥ @tcil 'Q\)'
Cc: E*P@@n60.co.nz )l Q i,(z\’)
Subject: Protest at Evolution's NZ drill site \ T

Protest at Evolution's NZ drill site \

SEPTEMBER 11, 2016 4:48PM - ' 7

http://www.news.com.au/world/breaking-news/protestat-evolttions-nz-d rill-sité/news-

story/6dbcab667b0d1fe28a0cfaaab7allaba ¢ \\ : \ v '

Australian Associated Press _ ( \\

Protesters surrounded an Australian company's gold exploration drilling site in\Northland, New Zealand.

About 200 people knocked down r_he;@a?‘t'ét\s/ép'd went onto EvoryNAIANE's drilling site on the slopes of

Puhipuhi mauntain north of qugéq?ej%r}sun’day. AVAND

"Evolution Mining has been telling their Australian investors they have the support of the local hapu and

community. But look at th/ls\crqd rom the whole9f ih‘ re nq}n - it sets that record straight," says MineWatch

Northland spokesrpa@ni_ﬁowar&f : { o Ju b

“Evolution Mining has7o soial licence to be hece, They are not wanted here in any shape or form."

Marchers raised the Nggttau, United TribeSamd Maori flags on drilling equipment, along with banners and

placards.\ \ NN

Iiﬂv\f_quﬁf?}e\n@lf@ﬁpaigner Hori Efigpman $aid mining was the opposite of what was needed for a prosperity in the

region. . \non

"Qur focus is on healing the larid;not poisoning it and our waterways with toxic mining waste. Heal the land and

we'll heal the peogle™ %

There was alsgq urotestat the drilling site in June.

EvolutiOA_ioqﬁi)red the Puhipuhi exploration permit in June 2015.

The cq_fqpa_;jy Iis\in the early stages of an exploration program to find out whether there are gold and silver deposits
Puhjputii that can be mined by underground methods.

"We ‘Qri; coimmitted to engaging with tangata whenua, the community and key stakeholders throughout all stages of

he-exploration process,” the company says on its website.

The tompany says it's uncertain if any deposits exist and establishing a mine at Puhipuhi is years away and may not

occur at all,

s 9(2)(a)
Intelligence Analyst _
s 9(2)(a)
~ PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www tcil co nz
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From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2016 12:03 p.m.
To: s9(2)a) ;s9(2)a) s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a) Bpolice.govthz); 8 9(2)(a) . @police.govtiiz) |
Cc: Josh Adams; Stuart Brodie; 53E2)@) 7 59(2)(a) ; $9(2)(a) 2@
s 8(2)(a)
Subject: RE: MEJIG Meetings in October {SENSITIVE:RELEASE EXT ERNAL]J
And of course although this Is under a PPP it’s over 3 gtsz)(ﬁ’permn who are in partnership on & *0n the East
Coast.. /
Thanks
s 8(2)@)
from: S 9(2)(3) @mbie.govt.nz] .
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2016 11:48 AM '
To: S 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz>;S 9(2)(@)_ ( (QPO"FQ ECM "M"
s 9(2)(a) pollc;MHz) )(a ) pohce. .nz>; $9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a) @police govt.nz)S 8(2)(@)  @police:gavt

Cc: Josh Adams <Josh.Adams@mbie.govt.nz>; Stuart B odiet‘Stuart Brodle@mb'e govL.n2>; s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.n2>;S 9(2)(a) \_5 aa ambig ovt.np ;5 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a) @mbie govt.nz>; S 9(2 @mbie. g% %
Subject: RE: MEJIG Meetings in October ESENSIT]VE RELEASE EXTEHNAL}

Morena

) |i ¢ N)
We have a block oftnpe freeat Sifthat's suutabla for aueryorfe?

p

'll find a ropm fOr then in {he meantnme

s 9(;{@)1 \(

Per .o(em_p. Gealdgfst

rrom: 59281 )0 2i

Sent. Thu[sd ﬁg‘_tober 2016 11:29 a.m.
' (’\i i $9(2)(@) 2police.govt.nz);
_ _ .@m![ _
: Josh Adams; Stuart Brodie; s 9{2)(a) ;89(2)(@)  ;s92i@) ;s 9(2)(a)

'-Sijggt. RE: MEJIG Meetings in October [SENSITIVE RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Hi team - ';Jre confirmed for Tuesday at 4.30pm thanks

$ 9(2)(b)(ii) "are now not in town next Monday — but have asked if they could meet morning Wed 19" Oct & @@l
that works for the group please?

Thanks
s8(2)(a)
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From:S 9(2)(2) @mbie govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2016 5:27 PM

10:5 9(2)(Q) Bpolice govt.nz>;S 9(2)(8)
S 912)(a1 @police govt.nz) S 9(2)(A) @police.sovt.nz>; S 9(2)(3)

s 9(2)(@)epolice govt.nz) § 9(2)(2)@pelice.ovt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) Btcil.co.nz>
Cc: Josh Adams <josh.Adams@mbie.govi.nz>; Stuart Brodie <Stuart.Brodie@mbie.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(3)

s 9(2)(a) @mbiegovt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) Em_bl&ﬂM_"_> s9(2)@)
s9(2)(@)  @mbiegovtnz>; S 9(2)(a) vt.nz>

Subject: RE: MEJIG Meetings in October [SENSITIVE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Good afternoon gents
Discussing this individually was failing magnificently, can anyone not make the below meetings?

e  4pm Monday-S 9(2)(b)(ii)(tentative)

)

¢  4:30 Tuesday - f

Warm regards

s 9(2)(a)

Petroleum Geologist

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

s 9(2)(3)@513_{&42.\6._2! Telephone: 8 9@@1

15 Stout St, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

From: 8 9(2)(@\\3) 7 f\‘mmm

Sent' dav. 29 September 201
Tt S \\\ . ootz
Subf\ i@Meebngs in October-—.

\H )and S92)a)_ h we have several offshore seismic operations likely to commence between
ke the mnddle of Oct tj nd early November

Can enth s propose 2 x timings to meet with the operators please —they are

_ ?? v&gﬂtbe operating off of Taranaki and S 9(2)(b)(ii)who will be operating off of the East
Coast

( ( 'The:ﬁm- 'survey could deploy to NZ as soon as the 14 October.
\ | J
) We would need separate meetings forS 9(2)(b)(")

if you couid come back by early next week with some suggested times please so | can get the guys in
to provide you with an overview of their operations etc

Cheers

592)@)

L 59(2)a)



s 9(2)(a)

The information contained in this email message is interded-for the addressee only ar‘f
contain privileged information., It may also be subject tq ‘thg! provisions of se ion

the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to havég lawful possession(af Egt ce
property. If you are not the intended recipient of thfka sage or have reeeiﬂQF\\pis
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute stﬁby this megsage, or any of its
contents. )] ﬁ |

Also note, the views expressed in this megsayc may not r.eces.sa_ri{} eflect those of the New
Zealand Police. If you have received tliis megsage in error, 'please email or telephone the
sender immediately ) \

www.govt.nz - your ggide-{Q\irding ang EsihgNew Zealand government services
Any opinions expressed ig this messags:_‘axc:;__io{ Q’scessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Em;ﬂoymint\ This message and: any\ es transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intend\'ed (rectgent If you are not theyntended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited, Please contact t@sﬁn@e?and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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\ Any_p inions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly

prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.




s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(3)

L Btcil.co.nz>)
Sent; Thursday. 6 October 2016 12:04 p.m.
To: S 9 za)v(a)
Subject:

Accepted: NIZ OP Meeting [SENSITIVE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
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s9@2)a)

From: s 9(2)(3) Btcil.co.nz>)

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2016 8:45 a.m.

To: s 9(2)(3) $

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's catch up [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL}

Thanks same for $ #(2(a)and hes catch up as well please

&52)a)

Sent from my smartphone

—~--—-8 9(2)(3) wrote ----

Done.

Thanks i

s 9(2)(a)

Petroleum Geologist

"From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Mondav. 10 October 2016 8:39 a.m:
To:S 9(2)(a)

Subject: Tomorrow's catch up

Morning ***®] can confirm that%\ng)(a) iqm:‘.m&? ok for tomorrows meeting however he hasn't
received a invite from you, ™ COANS

i » 5922 )% 92)b)i)
Could you flick him one please \@}@3

Thanks and see you tomorro
s 9{2)@1

Sent from my smartphone

m_gg_v_m = your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
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

707



s 9(2)(@)

From: $9(2)(a) Dtcil.conzy

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2016 10:08 a.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Accepted: NIZ OP Meeting [SENSITIVE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
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s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) Dtcil.co.nz>)
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2016 12:35 p.m.
Yo: s 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: Location for today's meeting [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL)
Great thanks
s 8(2)(a)

Sent from my smartphone

-—--S 9(2)(3) wrote ---~

Gidday e

Both of them are here at Stout St. Room G.06 - but I'll head down ang meet youwhen you get hiefe:

s 9(2)(a)

Petroleum Geologist

From:S 9(2)(6) @tcil.co.n i}
Sent: Tuesday. 11 October 2016 12:05 pum. R
Yo: S 9(2)(a) Q J.
Subject: Location for today's meeting”

Hi mate are we meeting at PN-HQ:Itoday or your, pf_lace; \

Sorry invite doesn'tindicate
= 0¢2ia)

Segtig@ny smartphon\eb

www.gov.g.ng"- yo0r-guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Anyopinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
. and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
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

w

From: s 9(2)(a) Btcil.conzd

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 11:41 a.m.

To: s 9(2)(a) . e

Ce: s 9(2)(a) @police.aovtinz)/S 9(2)@a) s9(2)(@)
s 9(2)(a) Dpolicegovtid S 9(2)(a) @police. govt nz)'

Subject: RE: MBJIG Meeting for OMV {SENSITIVE:RELEASE EXT ERNAL)

Morning guys good weekend | trust and good to see themmmgot in and out ok over the weekend

Does it look like we can tag" in on Wednesday at 10am after 2

Cheers

s 912)(3)

From: S 9(2)(a) Pmbie.govt.nz)

Sent: Friday, 14 October 2016 2:25 PM ~

To: 8 9(2)(a) Dtcil.co.nz>| _
Cc: $9(2)(a) Dpotice. govt-nz) s 9(2)I @Q\u[;e govt nz>; S4 @)k)\\—/
s 9(2)(@) @s 9(2)B)i) >S9 Bpolice.gavt.nz)

s 9(2)(a) @police.govt.nz) S 9(2)(3) \ @po Iice govt.nz> \
Subject: RE: MEJIG Meeting for OMV [SEN TIVE' RELEASE ':'XTERNAL]i

Hism

That might work — I'm just wo rk‘m‘gian room availabjlity. "

—1 AAD .
s 9{2)(a) - how does thissit with you?

Cheerg

§9(2)(a)-

Pe!rolg‘w_ﬁe'ologu st

2 L\/“’ Btcil.co.0z]
@do&rZOls 11:06 a.m.

: )G @police.govt.nz); S 9(2)(a)
[ Sub}‘e@: MEJIG Meeting for OMV

Him’(‘}for efficiency is there any chance that we can fit S 9(2)(b)(ll) next Wednesday please.
=5 9am and do®*®™at 10am?

Cheers

5 9(2)(a)

SO se)e)

724



+64 9 361 3260
PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zeafand

wvew ¢ .€0.02

THOMPSON + CLARK

® Copyright TCIL 2013

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disciosure or distnbution of this document or attachment is stnctly prohibited. [t 1s restricted to approves TCIL
clients only and therr authonsed representatives Unauthonsad possession, copying or distrsbution may make offenders subject to legal aclion
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property If you are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do no: have authonisation from TCIL to view «t, or have recewed this publication n error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publicabon or any of «ts contents TCIL has no more authonty than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require 3 reply to
this correspondence.

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand goy&\rfﬁ_fﬂ rvices -
Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of (ély{linistry\ﬁf Business, Jnnovation >
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are Qegtial and solely-for the u\s; of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the\‘pg}so esponsible or.ael‘n\féif}o the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this griessage\n error and that ;a{l&'“us\%'igstnctly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message’ a{'t/a any attachm;nf@rq@ computer.

£ N\ — N \
- L~ S W O

O
W\ O\
— NN

N\ . \
A " \/

725



s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(3__) @tcil.conz>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2016 7:17 a.m.

To: Josh Adams

Subject: Accepted: FW: PH stakeholder meeting [UNCLASSIFIED)

When: 19/10/2016 10:00:00
Where: MEET WLG STOUT G.18 (24)
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s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(3) Dtcil.conz> |

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2016 7:17 a.m.

To: s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Accepted: FW: PH stakeholder meeting [UNCLASSIFIED]

When: 19/10/2016 10:00:00
Where: MEET WLG STOUT G.18 (24)
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s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.conzs )

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2016 3:14 p.m.

To: S 9(2{(8—); S 9(2)(3) _ Dpolice.govt.nz)
5 9(2)(a) @police.govt.nz); 5 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: NIZ: Operator meeting agenda [SENSITIVE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Yep done

59(2)a)

Sent from my smartphone

--S 9(2 )(a) wrote ----

Hi B2

Sorry | was hoping to have this (somewhat loose) agenda to you by lqh'dhtifné'-but itgotc @upi ~~
Could you forward this on to the relevant leads at S 9/(\2)\(@\1@]»)) please

1 Operation overview (Operator)
a) Survey purpose
b) Maps
¢} Acquisition parameters
d) Duration
e) Logistics
f) Engagemém{ d

“a) \S1018(1) - general pro isions,

| 018(2) - NIiZProvisions
c) Limitatiori %

3 Security ﬁ?ngen\e s (Operator with input from all)
a) e&{ly;merabilities & mitigation measures
<b Oqnshare vulnerabilities & mitigation measures
¢}~ Response procedures and roles
d)) NIZarrangements for the survey
e) Any other risks identified

g) Mmaéo tcone!
2 NIZ backgro ng)context M E)\
%: )

Thanks in advance

s 9(2)(a)

Petroleum Geolog:st

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

s 9(2)(8) Dmbie.govt.n2 | Telephone: S 9(2)(3)
15 Stout 51, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140 '
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Thanks £ 48|
l am correct here.

It would be good to know by end of business today if

mcan you check why the Lady Liz isn’t free on Sunday % E E; ‘

o9

Sent: We nﬁﬁ T

Josh from your previous email are yo
Cheers @

To

<

lice.govt:nz>;
a

govE.Nz>: s 9( I poli ‘.gov'tz> Josh Adams
art Brodie <Stuart.Br die@mbie.govt.nz>;

ovt.nz>; S ) ®maritimenz.govt.na

L

LIMPhE v
- mobilisation and Customs clearance

mi S

Since our meeting yesterday!!!! our local IMG Oil Free Wellington have posted below about undertaking a on water
protest action in Wellington Harbour,
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event 4 Urgent climate S.0.S! Oil companies are comin

Join Oil Free Wellington for a flotilla and rally to UNwelc:mﬁe- oil companigs
Statoil and Chevront Show them what Wellington __thihks_of“{heir plansto
explore for new oil and gas. N

= WHAT: Unwelcoming Flotilla and Rally for Statoft & Cheyzbn
= WHEN: llam (but arrive at 10am to get a kayak).
= WHERE: outside Ferg's Kayaks, 6 Queens Wharf, Wellington

Statoil and Chevron have contracted the woyld's largest seismit blasting vessel to
explore for deep sea oll off the Wellington coast. They will ayrive any day now. We're
going to give Statoil and Chevron the tnwelcoming they deserve.

Join Oil Eree an Simday November $3th foran Unwelcoming Flotilla and

Onshore Rally:

From‘ 0 \.-/ @customs.govt.nz] |
Sent: Wednesday, S Nm(e{nbe[ 20169:47 a.m. _
Toi (@~ \ X\S @RI, s 9(2)(a) ~ @tcilco.nz>; s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) gOVt.nz>;| ~ s9(2)a) @police govt.nz>; | S 9(2)(a)
(S 9(2)(*");;‘@26!{@3@1.- ovE.nz>; Josh Adams <Josh.Adams@mbie.govt.nz>; Stuart Brodie
<Swart.frodie@mbie govt.nz> s 9(2)(a) '@customsgovt.nz>;
sf{@tﬁi@)’(@mamlmenz govt nz; s 9(2)(a) ' .@mgi.-govt.nzé

ject: RE;Seismic Survey - mobilisation and Customs clearance

Good morning all,

§92)8) 3nd | have been working with our own people and our colleagues at the Ministry for Primary
Industries (MPI1) to come up with the best way to clear the vessel and its crew.

s 8(2)(b)(ii). s 9(2)(ba)(i), s 9(2)(ba)(ii)
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Best regards,

Senior Operations Analyst ic Coordination it | New Zealand Customs Service | PO Box 2218,
Wellington | DDI ohile | email S 9(Z2)(@)  @customs.govtir

o E)E I
Connect with us: (= B4

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 8

.

Stuart Brodie § rt. rodie@ nbie.govt.nz>;
92)a@) Ty

- A - 58 . L\ C l.'l_,._' . \
Subject: Seismic Survey - mobilisation and Customs clearanc @ @
Hello All, @ @

project. Was very productive discussio

ve a MOKINE a2l DSI0W HCENaliQ

Registered Name:'s QA f D \/

Registered Office: =

The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily the
official view or communication of the New Zealand Customs Service.

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by
mistake, please:
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(a) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system; and
(b) do not act on this email in any other way.

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain privileged information. It may also be subject to the provisions of section S0 of
the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police
property. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its
contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflecithose of the New
Zealand Police. If you have received this message in error, please emai telephone the
sender immediately
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From: <)\ @tcil.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2016 10:50 a.m.

To: S 1Josh Adams

Cc: _ 9(2)a) @police.govt.nz)
Subject: Security Pack forf " burvey - OPEX 16/17

Attachments: MVMSSMP_Project_Plan_Amazon_Warrior_Pegasus_3D_Multiclient_New_Zealand_

2016_DraftVO3ANOTSENTYET_reduced.pdf

Hi team please see the full security pack for“East Coast Survey

89(2)@)can you please confirm that the NIZ is in place and when the notice to mariners Wase

Kind Regards & Q
/ MOBILE - naj @ §

/ PHOME g

/ FAX

| POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, News Zeala

/ WEBSITE www.t01,.c0.02

THOMPSON + CLARK

AYIET GATIONS ©

®© Copynght TCIL 2013.
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosu
clients only and their authonsed rep)
relating to offences regarding uplaw
of this publicaticn, or do n aul
copy this publication or an

this correspondence%

RAkjs B¥ictly prohibited 1t s restricted to approved TCIL
Hution may make offenders subject to tegal action
tellectual property. If you are not the intended reap ent

e Lhis publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
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Fvi

aritimenz. ovtnz 8

Wellington §

Connecth\with

“Thanks 2 * | think

- lam correct here.

| believe it’s imperative that the clearance take place on Sunday smn commence their crew change. They will
~ find out early afternoon today if they can crew change via halo or if it will be work boat in any case this will be on
 Sunday.



_an you check why the Lady Liz isn’t free on Sunday

It would be good to know by end of business today if

Josh from your previous email are you making this happening withmbeing away?

Cheers

doh.Aams@mbe.govt.

L




evint 9 Urgent climate S.0.S! Oil companies are comin

Join Oil Free Wellington for a flotilla and rally to UNwelc:n_rﬁ_e-'oil companies
Statoil and Chevron! Show them what Wellington thinksoftheir plansto

explore for new oil and gas.

s WHAT: Unwelcoming Flotilla and Rally for Stateil & Chevr

= WHEN: llam (but arrive at 10am to get a kayak).

» WHERE: outside Ferg's Kayaks, 6 Queens Wharf, Wellington
Statoil and Chevron have contracted the world's largest s¢ismic blasting vessel to
explore for deep sea oil off the W¢llirgton coast. They will arxive' any day now. We're
going to give Statoil and Chetren theinwelcoming they deserve.

Join Oil Free an Sunday November {3th for an Unwelcoming Flotilla and

Onshore Rally,
Froms: \\? H @customs.govt.nz)
Sent: Wednesday, 9 Nouember 2016 9:47 a.m.
ro:$ 9(2)(2) 7N\ S @ s 92)a) Brtcil.co.nz>;S9(2)(@)
' "@police govt.nz>; 59(2)(a)

s9(2)(a) gngI:ce govt.nz>;S 9(2)(a)

8 9(2)(2) ~@policegevi.nz>: Josh Adams <josh.Adams@mbie.govt.nz>; Stuart Brodie

<stuart.Arodie @mbie.govt.nz>;S 9(2)(a) _@customs.govt.nz>;
S92)@\ T @maritimenz.govt.nz; S9(2)(@) @mpi.govt.nz>
Subject: RE:Seismic Survey - mobilisation and Customs clearance

Good morning all,

S92 and | have been working with our own people and our colleagues at the Ministry for Primary
Industries (MP1) to come up with the best way to clear the vessel and its crew.

s 9(2)(b)(i). s 9(2)(ba)(i), s 8(2)(ba)(ii)



'Weumgton | DDI“ Mobile SIB(;
f Connect with us: n L_’n aﬁ

-n-hw:-

Sent: Tuesda 8 November 2016 22:09 _ A @

ﬂguo All,

\ i|
Ftrhst of all really appreciate opportunity to participate erence ‘ ggarding coming off-shore seismic
project. Was very productive dnscussuo :

~ Registered Name: & |
Reitered fﬁce: =

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
contain privileged information. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of
the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to have unlawful pogsession of Police
property. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its
contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect, those of the New
Zealand Police. If you have received this message in error, please email ©Orp, telephone the
sender immediately

The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not negessarily the
official view or communication of the New Zealand Customs Service.

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you havereceived it by
mistake, please: ' /

(a) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email'and the reply from your syst% and

(b) do not act on this email in any other way.



From: tcil.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 10 Novembe

To: Josh Adams; Stuart

@maritimenzigovt.nz;

Brodie;  9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Seismic Survey - mobilisation and Customs clearance

Good news - latest frm“ of now is arrival is expected around 0600LT November 13th

— @3@1\@

Greetings

vice Jetty Phone g
PO Box 693 Direct =
Wellington Email: § 9

* New Zeoasaland
&)/ porLice

Npa Sirinimans O Actoaros




Good morning all,

L und | have been working with our own pea
~ Industries (MP1} to come up with the best wa}

Stuart Brodle < tuart Brodle@mble govt nz>;
customs.govt.n (£
Subject: Seismic Survey - mobilisation and Customs clearance

Hello All,

" First of all really appreciate opportunity to participate in today’s conference call regarding coming off-shore seismic
E.\ project. Was very productive discussion.



{5

 Best Regards
e

i

f

. The information contained in this email mess

 official view or communication of Ze

15

- This email may contain info at is confide

_mistake, please:

(a) reply promptly to th d remove this

“(b) do not act on any other way.

it C %‘1% :

 TEZEx===s =e=x rm——mo—== = =N _uE_ 5N 8 _.%m == =
§

}ﬁhe Policing A¢c hich creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police
Eggoperty. b not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
ﬁéssage i you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its

f;1 i ion ¢ i this email message is intended for the addressee only and may
I"_c_‘ont:ain privile 1 tion. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of
2008,

the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of the New

Police. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the
immediately



From: S Jl£)a) Btcil.co.nz>!
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2016 8:32 a.m.
=% o

Josh Adams; Stuart Brodie; =
Subject:

8(2)&) T @police.gov
<Stuart.Brodie@mbie.govt.nz>;

Subject: RE: Seismic Survey - fbilisator
Good morning all
Thanks very much fo h

S I\ &£ )(d) | Chief Quarantine Officer
Central Region
Operations Branch

Border Clearance Services

Ministry for Primary Industries | The CustomHouse, Centreport | PO Box 3042 | Wellington | New
Zealand
Telephone: ® ™%
www.mpi.govt.nz

| Web:




ROV
stoms.govt:nz>}
rvey - mobilisation and Customs clearance

ubject: RE: Seismic SU
Greetings @

Just an update and we seem to be on target for Sunday (touch lots of wood)

cheers S V) -

Officer in Charge / Senior Se
Wellington Police Maritime
Old Ferry Building
The Service Jetty
PO Box 693

41f
'.:'}i

%

5

.\__.

i

0 govt.nz>;

uart B

govt.nz>; Customs.govt.nz>

mobilisation and Customs clearance
10



Greetings

v
n!fs Cheers“

ar——r

i

Officer in Charge / Senior Sergeant

1 Wellington Police Maritime Unit @@ @@
. Old Ferry Building _

. The Service Jetty Phone © \

. PO Box 693 9(2)

Wellington

;

New Zoalay

'

e Tz_-:-g:—ﬂ-:m—.'!‘o:‘l?‘,fr'-?".'ﬁ:'z'? =

=

sd, 9 November 2016 9:51 a.m.

. @police.govt.nz>
t: FW: Seismic Survey - mobilisation and Customs clearance

e i

~ From: s 9(2)(a)
~ Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2

' Tod 7 @teil.co.nz>; SOR)E N
. 8IS @police.govt.nz>; S 92)(a; @ police.govt.nz>; S82)@E)T1

: (@) @police.govt.nz>; Josh Adams <Josh.Adams@mbie.govt.nz>; Stuart Brodie

~ <Stuart.Brodie@mbi .nz>; S8(2)(@) TN customs. govt.nz>;

7 maritimenz.govt.nz; & 8@ @mpi.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Seismic Survey - mobilisation and Customs clearance

11



Good morning all,

‘nd | have been working with our own people and our colieagues at the Ministry for Primary
Industries (MP1) to come up with the best way to clear the vessel and its crew.

Best regards,

e 6 (8 Bl k) - stoms,
st \

e L~ Y+
et Connect with us: n u
__ o)
From: S © @sth.

1 Sent: Tuesday, 8 ovember 2 | “ .
- Te:'s 9(2)(a 2 : i

O V2 S@police.govt.nz>; Josh Adams <Josh.Adams@mbie govt.nz>;
DN _ . @customs.govt.nz>;
{@maritimenz.govt.nz

turt Brodie <5tud

o4 NNC.EOVL -
Subject: %‘:“' y - mobilisation and Customs clearance
Hello Q

pportunity to participate in today’s conference call regarding coming off-shore seismic

ve discussion.

12



Office: S9(2)(@)
Mobilez

e-mail:S 9(2)(a) @» 420K ’

e o SRS (B
S9N e

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